
From: Banks, Samantha  

Sent: 27 July 2016 13:54 
To: Thomas, Edward 

Subject: 161552 - Care village Land off Paradise Green, Marden 

 
Ed, 
 
With regards to the above application I have the following comments to make: 
 
The Marden Neighbourhood Plan is currently awaiting referendum on 8 September 2016. The examiner’s report was 
received on the 16 June 2016 and this concluded subject to some minor modifications the Marden Neighbourhood Plan 
met the basic conditions and should move forward to referendum. Therefore the NDP at this stage has significant weight 
in accordance with para 216 of the NPPF.  
 
With regards to this application, the site is outside of the designated settlement boundary for Marden and therefore 
contrary to policy M1.  
 
The proposed housing sites and the commitment site would provide proportional growth in line with RA2, therefore the 
provisions of para 183-185 of the NPPF are relevant notwithstanding the current 5 year land supply issue within the 
county.  
 
If you have any additional queries, please let me know 
 
Kind regards 
 
Sam 
 
 
Samantha Banks 
Neighbourhood Planning Team Leader 
Herefordshire Council 
POX 230 
Blueschool House 
Hereford 
HR1 2ZB 
 
Tel: 01432 261576 
 
email: sbanks@herefordshire.gov.uk 
www.herefordshire.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning 
 
Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those 
of Herefordshire Council. 
 
This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This 
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended 
recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, 
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the 
sender immediately and destroy all copies of it. 
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